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Corporate Finance Department

. . Materials Management Division -
Wlnmp\eg 299-2012 ADDENDUM 3
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR A DESIGN, BUILD, OPERATE
LANDFILL GAS PROJECT AT THE BRADY ROAD WASTE
MANAGEMENT FACILITY
ISSUED: May 22, 2012
BY: Irvin Slike
URGENT TELEPHONE NO. (204) 806-0957
PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED
SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS

Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions

___in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this

Addendum in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive.

DRAWINGS

Replace: 299-2012_Addendum_1-Drawing_Projected_Fill_Contours with 299-2012 _Addendum_3 -

Drawing_Projected_Fill_Contours-R1

Questions & Answers

Q1

Q2.

Q3.

With respect to Form B: Prices. Please explain item B.1. Is this supposed to be the price to construct a portion of
the System B header that would be constructed at the same time as the System A collection system? Is
construction of this portion of the System B header required for substantial completion? If the System B header
were installed during System A construction along the entire north side of the landfill would this interfere with
active filling within Area B?

Al The construction of Area B header is not included in the definition of Substantial completion. The Header
construction, if coordinated with landfill operations should not interfere with the filling operation.

With respect to Form B: Prices. Please explain item B.2. Does the City have a preference as to when this is
installed? Does our proposal need to indicate when this will be installed? This will be dependent on the fill plan
that we propose and therefore will be difficult to say with certainty within our proposal.

A2 The date of April 1 2013 coincides with the City’s capital budget. The City wishes that the entire system
(A and B) be constructed at once, however financial constraints may dictate that System A is completed
March 31, 2013 and System B construction starts in April of 2013.

With respect to Form B: Prices. Please explain item C.1. Does the City want this work completed at the same
time as System A construction? Is this work required for substantial completion?

A3 See previous answers for clarification.



